From: Lance D. Hough

To: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD; Earl E. DeBrine
Subject: [EXT] Cases 21337, 21338 (COG"s Tenderloin); Status Conference for Contested Cases
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:22:01 AM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

These cases are currently set for hearing on 7/23. | am writing to notify the Division that Colgate is
opposed to the presentation of Cases 21337 and 21338 by affidavit on 7/23. As a result, our
understanding is that these cases will be set for a brief status conference on 7/23 and continued for
purposes of presenting evidence.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

Sincerely,

ﬁd MODRALL SPERLING

Lance D. Hough

Associate

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41" st NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1826 | O: 505.848.1800



mailto:ldh@modrall.com
mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com
mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com
mailto:Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us
mailto:edebrine@modrall.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Qq52CL92rXHQjo5AsBM3R5?domain=modrall.com/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Qq52CL92rXHQjo5AsBM3R5?domain=modrall.com/

